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CITY OF VINELAND

RESOLUTION NO. 2015- 8
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF
AN INVOICE TO THE AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER
ASSOCIATION FOR 2015 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP
DUES.

WHEREAS, the American Public Power Association (APPA) has submitted an
invoice for the annual membership dues for the Vineland Municipal Electric Utility for
calendar year 2015, in the amount of $28,796.71; and

WHEREAS, the Vineland Municipal Electric Utility has been a member of the
APPA for over 40 years, which supports the utility in Federal cases in Washington, DC,
public relations, and provides various technical information; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of

Vineland:

1. THAT the payment of invoice to the American Public Power Association for

said membership dues in the amount of $28,796.71 is hereby authorized.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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Reid Wanda

From: Lucena Lisa

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 4:29 PM
To: Dickenson Bob; Reid Wanda

Subject: Request for Resolution

Attachments: APPA Annual Dues Invoice #258364.pdf

We would like to request a resolution be prepared to include in the city’s next agenda for
VMU’s annual dues to American Public Power Association. I've attached a copy of the
invoice for reference. Please let me know if you need anything further. Thanks.

Lisa Lucena, Sr. Public Information Assistant
Vineland Municipal Utilities

640 E. Wood Street

@O Box 1508

Vineland, N7 08362-1508

(856) 794-4000, ext. 4149
(856) 4054622 (Fax)

www.vinelandmunicipalutilities.org
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. DEC 1 8 20’4 payment address: correspondence address:
TN American VMU PO Box 418617 2451 Crystal Drive
’?‘; Public Power DIRECTOR Boston, MA 022448617  Suite 1000
Assoclation Arlington, VA 22202-4804
D U ES ' NVO l C E . finance@publicpower.org
202/467-2900
202/495-7467 (fax)
www.PublicPower.org
Joseph Isabella ) DATE: 11/03/2014
Vineland Municipal Electric Utility ' INVOICE # 258364
PO Box 1508
Vineland, NJ 08362-1508 MEMBER # 4404

Vineland Municipal Electric Utility

Retail Revenue: $88,231,000.00 Retail kWh Sales: 654009000 Began Membership: 01/01/1971
Wholesale Revenue: $0.00 Wholesale kWh Sales: 0 Last Years Dues: $ 29,893.62

APPA dues for Vineland Municipal Electric Utility were calculated using data for the year 2012 as follows:

Retail Revenue < $20 million: $20,000,000.00 X .0004665901 $9,331.80
Total Revenue > $20 million: $68,231,000.00 X .0001951517 $13,315.40
Retail kWh < 1 billion: 654009000 X .0000094028 $6,149.52
Calculated annual dues based on APPA's utility member dues formula is $28,796.71
Total $28,796.71
APPA dues for Vineland Municipal Electric Utility AMOUNT DUE: $28,796.71
for twelve months starting 1/1/2015 DATE DUE: 01/01/2015

APPA Wl provide superior professional representation, information, and services necessary to enable public power to excel ina
changing business, legislafive, and regulatory environment.

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS

Please make checks payable to American Public Power Assoclation Tax ID: 53-0026315

Payments can be made via ACH by contacting Finance@PublicPower.o , A
Charge my credit card (check one) I MasterCard A OVISA - VISA [ American Express Sz o 0 piscover @

pREY

Cardholder Name: Cardholder Signature:
Card Number:; ExpirationDate; . Total o Charge:
Remit payment to: Please include a copy of this invoice

American Public Power Association
Sem eannas writh vour navment.
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